Charlie Vettiner Ladies Golf Club Spring meeting 3/26/2014

The meeting was called to order by our league president, Teri Raque. Returning members were welcomed and the 2 new members in attendance were asked to stand and introduce themselves. All members were reminded to visit the Charlie Vettiner Ladies Golf Club web site often for updated information - http://cvlgc.weebly.com/index.html

Clubhouse report – Mark Kemper, CV Pro

- Mark expressed his **gratitude** to the ladies league for our continued cooperation and partnership and welcomed new members.
- Members should <u>call the clubhouse by Sunday at noon</u> to sign-up for play on the following Wednesday. Please also call if you are on the schedule and need to cancel.
- Pace of play continues to be a concern. Keep up with the group in front of you! Allow walkers to putt out and start walking whenever possible. Put clubs away and record score at the next TEE BOX!
- Reminder of the metro parks rules regarding personal coolers, etc.

Meeting minutes will be posted on the CVLGC web site for review. Advise the secretary of any discrepancies or inaccuracies.

Committee Reports

Ringers, Birdies, & Chip-ins, golf milestones – Sandra Hartmann

- The location of the cards and recording notebooks were displayed.
- Golfers were reminded to record their achievements and have them attested.

Player of the Month & Golf milestones—Teri Raque

- Teri asked for a volunteer to chair this award.
- The award will be discontinued until a chairperson can be identified.

Interclub - Elaine Hartmann

- Brief explanation for the new members
- Consult the league schedule for the accurate dates and start times.
- First competition is at Long Run on May 11th
- \$2 per player when you sign-up or prior to the play day.

Social Day – Teri Raque

- CVLGC has an open guest policy which encourages members to bring guests anytime.
- We will have a Social Day on May 28 with a "pick your group" format and a lunch option available following golf to encourage fellowship.
- More information will follow.

Weekly Games - Barb Brown

- Weekly game sheets will be on the tables each week.
- Members are flighted by handicap

- Players are responsible to make sure their scores are recorded for the game each week.
- Winnings are recorded and available each week. Check out the website for weekly results.

Tournaments – Barb Brown

- President/Vice-President Tournament June 18th and 25th
- Club Championship Tuesday, September 2nd and Wednesday, September 3rd
- Information will be posted and communicated as the tournaments are planned.

Closest to the Pin – Barb Brown

- Played on hole number 17
- \$.50 each week; be sure to sign your name to the sheet

Treasurer Report – Kathi McKeown

- Registrations are rolling in with membership approaching **60+ members!**
- Our March 2014 opening balance was \$211.52

GHIN handicap report – Barb Dames

- The handicap index & course handicap list will be **revised on the 1st of each month** and posted on the bulletin board.
- The club agreed to accept GHINs established within the Kentucky Golf Association (KGA) network. This change allows members to opt out of the local CV GHIN if active with another Kentucky golf course (public or private).

Jefferson County Ladies Golf Tournament – Barb Dames

- The 2014 tournament will be held at Shawnee Golf Course on July 28-29, 2014
- The tournament committee is handling the registrations and awards. All aspects of the tournament including hospitality will be handled by the hosting clubhouse.
- Your participation is encouraged.

NEW BUSINESS

CVLGC Shirt orders – orders are due by April 14th

Proposed revision of Standing and Local Rules – Teri Raque and Barb Brown

- The proposed revisions to the CVLGC Standing and Local rules were discussed and some rewording was agreed upon. The revisions were approved pending the changes discussed at the meeting.
- The revised Standing and Local Rules will be disseminated via email and will be posted on the CVLGC web site.
- Reminder to all league members that any question regarding rules on the golf course will be determined by Patrick Vadden, CV assistant pro.